

Task description

ID	Group Name	Task	Project Months	Coordinator
1.0	SRM spec clean up			Patrick
1.1		<i>Start discussion with OGF</i>	3 PM	
1.2		<i>Collecting Community feedback</i>	9 PM	
1.3		<i>Initial Document</i>	12 PM	
1.4		<i>SRM integration into UNICORE</i>	24 PM	Ralph
1.5		<i>Review and final document</i>	24 PM	
2.0	SRM replacing httpg with https			Paul
2.1		<i>Prototype, one server, one client</i>	12 PM	
2.2		<i>All EMI SE's and clients</i>	24 PM	
2.3		<i>Migration szenario</i>	36 PM	
3.0	NFS 4.1			Patrick
3.1		<i>Setup of evaluation systems</i>	5 PM	
3.2		<i>Evaluation results at CHEP'10</i>	6 PM	
3.3		<i>Production system for file:// : StoRM and dCache</i>	12 PM	
3.4		<i>Production system for file:// : all EMI SE's</i>	24 PM	
4.0	http(s) / WebDav			Individually
4.1		<i>http(s)</i>	12 PM	
4.2		<i>WebDav</i>	36 PM	
5.0	Catalogue Synchronization			Jean-Philippe
5.1		<i>Agreed design</i>	8 PM	
5.2		<i>Prototype (Proof of concept)</i>	12 PM	
5.3		<i>LFC plus one SE</i>	18 PM	
5.4		<i>LFC plus all EMI SE's</i>	24 PM	
6.0	File catalogue access for UNICORE			Ralf
6.1		<i>Implementation in UNICORE</i>	12 PM	
6.2		<i>Evaluation</i>	15 PM	
7.0	GLUE 2.0			Oliver
7.1		<i>Common Interpretation of GLUE 2.0</i>	6 PM	
7.2		<i>Publishing 1.3 with 2.0</i>	12 PM	
7.3		<i>Fully implementation</i>	24 PM	
8.0	Data client library consolidation			Jon
8.1		<i>Development</i>	24 PM	
8.2		<i>Migration</i>	36 PM	
9.0	Integration of Argus			Individually
9.1		<i>Blacklist integration, at least one SE</i>	12 PM	
9.2		<i>Blacklist integration, at EMI SE's</i>	24 PM	
9.3		<i>Further ARGUS integration if required</i>	36 PM	
10.0	Storage Accounting			Jon
10.1		<i>Definition of storage accounting record</i>	8 PM	
10.2		<i>Add support for SAR for gLite-FTS and SE's</i>	36 PM	
11.0	Monitoring			Oliver
11.1		<i>Definition of common Interface</i>	12 PM	
11.2		<i>Implementing Sensors in SE's and gLite-FTS</i>	24 PM	
12.0	Manageability			Individually
12.1		<i>CLI and Web interfaces</i>	24 PM	
13.0	Evaluation : Message Passing			Patrick
13.1		<i>Possible use-cases</i>	7 PM	

-- PatrickFuhrmann - 16-Aug-2010

This topic: EMI > EmiJra1DataDetails

Topic revision: r3 - 2010-09-08 - PatrickFuhrmann



Copyright &© 2008-2020 by the contributing authors. All material on this collaboration platform is the property of the contributing authors.

Ideas, requests, problems regarding TWiki? Send feedback